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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 July, 2018 3:49 PM

To: City Auto

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: LOD for SLN4949X  Your ref: CC4/AIG18005782/M1mb3  Our ref: SLN4949X   

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 570R & SLN 4949X ON 23/03/2018 LKK REF 

CC4/AIG18005782/M1mb3

Attachments: LOD.PDF

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Vronica, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course. 

 

Meanwhile, please forward to us a copy of the PIR if available. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 19 July, 2018 10:47 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: LOD for SLN4949X Your ref: CC4/AIG18005782/M1mb3 Our ref: SLN4949X ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 570R 

& SLN 4949X ON 23/03/2018 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

Please find attached the LOD of above-mentioned claims. 

 

Kindly check and revert to us. 

 

Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

 

VronicaVronicaVronicaVronica    LawLawLawLaw    

City Auto Pte Ltd 
Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate, 

#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road, 

Singapore 575643 

Tel  : 6453 1235 

Fax : 6453 7944 

 

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 4:45 PM 

To: City Auto 
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: Liability for SLN4949X Your ref: CC4/AIG18005782/M1mb3 Our ref: SLN4949X ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SJZ 570R & SLN 4949X ON 23/03/2018 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We refer to your email below. 

 

Kindly hold as we are seeking instruction from AXA as our insured disputing . 

 

We will revert to you soonest 

 

 

 

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an 

admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice 

engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related 

claims.” 

 

Best Regards, 

Bevan Lim | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

 

From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 3:52 PM 

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) <bevanlim@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Liability for SLN4949X Your ref: CC4/AIG18005782/M1mb3 Our ref: SLN4949X ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 

570R & SLN 4949X ON 23/03/2018 

 

REMINDER 

 

Kindly assist. 

 

Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

 

Vronica LawVronica LawVronica LawVronica Law    

City Auto Pte Ltd 
Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate, 

#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road, 

Singapore 575643 

Tel  : 6453 1235 

Fax : 6453 7944 

 

From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 23 April, 2018 2:47 PM 

To: 'Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)' 
Cc: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLN 4949X Our Ref : CC4/AIG18005782/M1mb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 570R & SLN 

4949X ON 23/03/2018 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Here we attached appeal letter from our client. 

 

Kindly check and let us know the status. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 12 April, 2018 3:54 PM 

To: 'Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)' 

Cc: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLN 4949X Our Ref : CC4/AIG18005782/M1mb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 570R & SLN 

4949X ON 23/03/2018 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Please click the link to review the video footage from our client. 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/0tpqax0xn8mziaw/Rec_20180323_140019_D.avi?dl=0 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/g1lf9ub0fgi9pbf/Rec_20180323_140119_D.avi?dl=0 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 12 April, 2018 2:34 PM 

To: City Auto 
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Your Ref: SLN 4949X Our Ref : CC4/AIG18005782/M1mb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 570R & SLN 4949X 
ON 23/03/2018 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Your Ref: SLN 4949X 

Our Ref : CC4/AIG18005782/M1mb3 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 570R & SLN 4949X ON 23/03/2018 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is unclear / our 

Insured is disputing for the above mentioned case. Our insured also filing Third Party claim against your client’s 

insurer. Enclosed herewith is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.  

   

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our OI we will 

revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you 

heard further from us.  

 

Meanwhile, we would like to request the CCTV footage / accident scene photos / evidence in order to seek further 

instruction from our principal. 

 

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

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 


